

From: Pat LeClair

To: Jose Trevino

Date: June 10, 2011

Subject: FCC file number 0211-EX-PL-2011

---

Message:

In reply to the fcc correspondence; in reference to #2 - the 39.8 value is not a wattage value, but rather part of the formula used by manufacturer to come to the value of 12 pico watts out of transmitter. The ERP is then calculated by adjusting for the gain of the output antenna of 3 db, which will give you the ERP of 24 pica watts.

#3 - the equipment being tested, maintained and operated are Panasonic Toughbook CF-31 laptops installed in docking stations with fixed gps antennas mounted on the fire/first responder vehicles. The laptops have on board GPS/Wireless : Qualcomm Gobi 2000 250F devices used by firefighters to aid in searching for emergency call locations. #4 - The stop buzzer will be Micah Meyers of the St Cloud Information Services Dept. His cell phone # 320-209-0027.